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TO: COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS

To ensure continuity between the First 5 LA Supportive Housing for Homeless Families Fund
Rental Assistance and Supportive Services Program (First 5 LA) and the Family Solutions
Center Program, the income limit requirements for the First 5 LA Program have been revised.

Families with incomes up to 50% Area Median Income (AMI) are now eligible for Rapid Re-
Housing Assistance under the First 5 LA Program. However, the number of families assisted
with incomes between 30-50% AMI cannot exceed 25% of the total number of families served
through Rapid Re-Housing Assistance.

The AMI limit must remain at 30% AMI for families served through Homelessness Prevention.

Should you have any questions, please contact your Program Manager.

Sincerely,

St S

SCOTT STEVENSON, Director
Community Development Division
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